OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 5, 1965

El PamCo, iInc,
800 Loema Linda Place 3E
Albusuergue, New Moxlco

Attn: Mr, George P, Uemas

Re: New Mexico 0il Commission
Requirements regarding Well
Naming and Numbering

Lear Sir:

wWe have rcceivec cepics of Federal Applicaticn for Permit tc Crii)

for two wells in 18N-3W. Gne you have designatec as the #1-3k tiyra

in the N%L Section 34-18M-3W. You kad previousiy filed noticzes fer
wells designeted as the #1 Myre and #2 Myra in Section 27. The Commission
docs not prescntly accept well numbers which contain section or sub-
divisior numbcrs as part of the well number; therefore it will be
necessary that the well in Section 34 be renumbered and | presume that
you would wish to call it the #2 Myra. | am returning all copies of
these notices to you in order that they may be corrected, Please note
that we have alsc rearranged the name anc aumber information oa the form.,
The *Farm or Lease Name'' should be Myra and the well number blank shoulid
contain no information other than the well number. Pleasc return hoth
copies to this office when they have been correcied,

We would like to further explain Q8il Commission requirements regarding
naming and numbering of wells on basic leases in ol pecols., All wells
on a basic lease or on a tract which may legally be produced intc a
conmor tankage should be identified with the same nane and rumbered in

a logical, non-repetitive fFashicn; however wells located on two or

more basic leases should ot Lo (dencificd by the same name. When a
lease line is5 crossed, please choose a new lease name, We do nct have
the basic icase information in reqgard to vour acreage and we are unable
to determire whether or nor you have done this correctly.



